ADDENDUM
A-21

105 E. Anapamu Street, Room 109
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2062
Administration: (805) 568-2490
Property Tax: (805) 568-2920
Fax: (805) 568-2488

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

HARRY E. HAGEN
CPA, CPFA, CPFO, CFIP, CGIP, ACPFIM
Treasurer — Tax Collector

Public Administrator — Public Guardian 511 E Lakeside Parkway, Santa Maria

Telephone: (805) 346-8330
KIMBERLY A. TESORO Fax: (805) 346-8331
CPA, CPFO, CFIP, CGIP
Assistant Treasurer — Tax Collector Mailing Address:

Public Administrator — Public Guardian Post Office Box 579

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 19, 2020
To: Clerk of the Board
From: Harry E. Hagen, Treasurer-Tax Collector

Subject:  Withdrawal of Board Item - Request for Approval to Sell Tax-Defaulted Property at Public
Auction via Internet from June 19 to June 22, 2020

CC: Bryan Fiebert, Operations Manager, Treasurer-Tax Collector

This memorandum is to formally request the withdrawal of the administrative Board of Supervisors agenda item
“Request for Approval to Sell Tax-Defaulted Property at Public Auction via Internet from June 19 to June
22,2020 that is on the agenda for March 24, 2020.

We appreciate your time and understanding on this matter. Please contact Bryan Fiebert, Operations Manager, with
any question or concerns.

Sincerely,

Harry E. Hagen
CPA, CPFA, CPFO, CFIP, CGIP, ACPFIM
Treasurer-Tax Collector-Public Administrator





